Appointment:

From: Aaron Renfro/SCE/EIX

To: Aaron Renfro/SCE/EIX (Aaron.Renfro@sce.com); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);Redacted |
[Redacted
HRasool@SempraUtilities.com (HRasool@SempraUtilities.com);
Maria.Sotero@cpuc.ca.gov (Maria.Sotero@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: Information Update - Description has changed: CES-21: Conference Call with
the Energy Division

Location:
Start: 8/21/2014 1:30:00 PM
End: 8/21/2014 2:30:00 PM

Please swing by my office.

From: Aaron Renfro/SCE/EIX [mailto:Aaron.Renfro@sce.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 8:09 AM

To: Aaron Renfro/SCE/EIX; ‘RedaCted HRasool@semprautilities.com;
Maria.Sotero@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: Information Update - Description has changed: CES-21: Conference Call with the

Energy Division
When: Thursday, August 21, 2014 1:30 PM-2:30 PM Pacific.
Where:

Hi Maria -

The IOUs propose to hold the call this Thursday from 1:30-2:30. When you have a moment
please confirm that this date and time works for you. Call-in info is provided below:

Redacted

Thanks!

Aaron Renfro

Regulatory Policy & Affairs
Southern California Edison
14799 Chestnut St
Westminster, CA 92683
Work: (714) 895-0570
Cell: (714) 352-1779
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